
Coatesville Area School District
Education Committee

Members

Deborah Thompson, Chair
James Hills
Ann Wuertz

September 12, 2017

   Public      
   Version





Education Committee Agenda
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

September 12, 2017 - 6:00 PM
( Is1 Committee Meeting of the Evening)

Deborah Thompson
Janies Hills and Ann Wuertz
Dr. Cathy Taschner and Ronald Kabonick

CHAIRPERSON:
BOARD MEMBERS:
ADMINISTRATION:
CALL TO ORDER:

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the August 8, 2017 Education Committee meeting minutes. {Enclosure )

Vote:Second:Motion:

AGENDA ITEMS

Middle School Trip to Williamsburg (2018)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the trip to
Williamsburg for all three CASD middle schools, as presented. {Confidential Enclosure)

A.

Valley Forge Educational Services / The Vanguard School Agreement - Student 10005191
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the Enrollment
Contractual Agreement for the 2017-2018 school year between CASD and Valley Forge Educational
Services/The Vanguard School for student 10005191, as presented. {Confidential Enclosure)

B.

Longwood Gardens Grant for 1st Grade Students of Friendship Elementary School
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accepts a grant from
Longwood Gardens to provide transportation to the Design in the Garden Program, as presented.
{Confidential Enclosure)

C .

Gospel Choir Performance - Benefit Concert for Haiti
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the Gospel Choir’s
performance in a Benefit Concert for Haiti. The concert is being sponsored to raise funds for an
orphanage in Creve, Haiti.

D.

Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement-Student 10009745
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the confidential
Release and Settlement Agreement for student 10009745, as presented. {Confidential Enclosure)

E.

Memorandum of Understanding -Redemption Project
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the Redemption
Project which provides grant funding for the All About Character, Inc. project, as presented.
{Enclosure )

F.

Service Agreement - Medical Access Billing
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the Service
Agreement for medical access billing, as presented. {Enclosure)

G.



!

>

Education Committee Agenda
September 12, 2017
Page #2

H. Probation Contracts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the probation
contracts, as presented. (Enclosure)

Glen Mills Schools Act 48 Contract for 2017-2018I.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the Glen Mills
Schools Act 48 Contract, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

J. Homebound Instruction - Student 1718-0025
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approves the Homebound
Instruction for student #0025. {Confidential Enclosure )

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

Charter School Update-Jason Palaia
Educational Data Presentation-Rita Perez
Special Education Update-Dr. Cynthia Ajemian
Summer Learning Recap-Jason Palaia
Discipline, Community & Compliance Task Force Update-Rita Perez
Electronic Devices Task Force Update-Jason Palaia
Before and After Care Pilot-Jason Palaia
Police Department Update

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on Januaiy 1, 2017 and on the District website.
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretaiy.



s

:
!

I
.

!

I
f

Il

Education Committee !

1

:
Minutes to Approve |

!



Education Committee Minutes
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

August 8, 2017 - 6:00 PM
( I s t Committee Meeting of the Evening)

Deborah Thompson
James Hills [Absent ] and Ann Wuertz
Tom Siedenbuehl
Dr. Cathy Taschner and Ronald Kabonick
6:07 p.m.

CHAIRPERSON:
BOARD MEMBERS:
SUBSTITUTE:
ADMINISTRATION:
CALL TO ORDER:

;

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the July 11, 2017 Education Committee meeting minutes. {Enclosure)

Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0Motion: Ann Wuertz

AGENDA ITEMS

Independent Contractor Contract -Dr, Jose Monasterio
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Independent
Contractor’s Contract with Dr. Jose Monasterio for a term beginning July 25, 2017 through June 30, 2018,
as presented. { Enclosure )

A.

Independent Contractor Contract - Dr. Robert E. Schmidt
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Independent
Contractor’s Contract with Dr. Robert E. Schmidt for a term beginning July 25, 2017 through June 30,
2018, as presented. {Enclosure )

B.

Independent Contractor Contract -Sandra Kreiss-Schmidt, CSN SNP
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Independent
Contractor’s Contract with Sandra Kreiss-Schmidt, CSN SNP for a term beginning July 25, 2017 through
June 30, 2018, as presented. {Enclosure )

C .

Agenda Items A, B and C were ratified under one vote:

Vote: 3-0Second: Tom SiedenbuehlMotion: Ann Wuertz

Chester County Intermediate Unit Practical Nursing Contract
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Chester County
Intermediate Unit Practical Nursing Contract. {Enclosure )

D.

Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0Motion: Ann Wuertz

Bayada Extended School Year Nursing Services Contract- Student 10006868
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Extended School Year
Contract for Nursing Services from June 26, 2017 to August 8, 2017 for student 10006868, as presented.
{Confidential Enclosure)

E.

Bayada School Year Nursing Services Contract- Student 10006868
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the School Year Contract
for Nursing Services from August 28, 2017 to June 8, 2018 for student 10006868, as presented.
{Confidential Enclosure)

F.



;

Education Committee Minutes
August 8, 2017
Page #2

Bayada In-School Nursing Services Contract -Student 10Q11119
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Contract for In-School
Nursing Services from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 for student 10011119, as presented. (Confidential
Enclosure)

G.

Agenda Items E, F and G were ratified under one vote:

Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0Motion: AnnWuertz

Martin Luther School — 2017 Extended School Year Agreement — Student 10007663
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 2017 Extended School
Year Agreement between CASD and the Martin Luther School from July 5th through August 18tfl 2017
for student 10007663, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure )

FL

Martin Luther School - 2017 Extended School Year Agreement -Student 10006578
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 2017 Extended School
Year Agreement between CASD and the Martin Luther School from July 5th through August 18th 2017
for student 10006578, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

L

Devereux 2017 Extended School Year Contract - Student 10002554
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the ESY Contract with
Devereux from July 10, 2017 through August 25, 2017 for student 10002554, as presented. (Confidential
Enclosure )

J.

Devereux Education Agreement-Student 90003188
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Regular School Year
(RSY) Education Agreement from May 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017 for student 90003188, as presented.
( Confidential Enclosure )

K.

Green Tree School Enrollment Contract for 2017-2018 - Student 10009438
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 2017-2018 Enrollment
Contract for student 10009438, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure )

L.

CamphiH Special School Revised 2017 Extended School Year Contract - Student 90000285
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the revised 2017 ESY
Enrollment Contract for student 90000285, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

M.

Agenda Items H, I, J, K, L and M were ratified under one vote:

Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0Motion: AnnWuertz

N. CamphiH Special School 2017-2018 Enrollment Contracts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 2017-2018 Enrollment
Contracts for the following students: {Confidential Enclosure )

10008313 9000028510005280

Second: Tom Siedenbuehl Vote: 3-0Motion: Ann Wuertz





































































Operations Committee Agenda 
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium 

September 12, 2017 - 6:00 PM 
(3rd Committee Meeting of the Evening) 

 

CHAIRPERSON:  Brenda Geist 

BOARD MEMBERS:  Laurie Knecht and Dean Snyder 

ADMINISTRATION:  Dr. Cathy Taschner and Ronald Kabonick 

CALL TO ORDER:  _________ 

 

 

APPROVAL of MINUTES 
 

Approval of the August 8, 2017 Operations Committee meeting minutes.  (Enclosure) 
 

Motion:  ____________________ Second:  ____________________ Vote:  ________ 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

 

A. Request to Waive Fees – Good New Club – King’s Highway Elementary School 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  That the Board of School Directors approves the request to waive 

fees in the amount of $5,364.00 from the Child Evangelism Fellowship of Chester County for the 

Good News Club on October 17, 2017, as presented.  (Confidential Enclosure) 

 

B. Request to Waive Fees – Good New Club – Rainbow Elementary School 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  That the Board of School Directors approves the request to waive 

fees in the amount of $3,836.00 from the Child Evangelism Fellowship of Chester County for the 

Good News Club on October 19, 2017, as presented.  (Confidential Enclosure) 

 

C. Request to Waive Fees – YMCA Believe & Achieve Program – Scott Middle School 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  That the Board of School Directors approves the request to waive 

fees in the amount of $161,552.00 for the YMCA of Greater Brandywine Believe & Achieve [After 

School] Program to be held at Scott Middle School from August 28, 2017 through June 8, 2018, as 

per the attached enclosure.  (Confidential Enclosure) 

 

D. Lunch Prices for the 2017-2018 School Year 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  That the Board of School Directors approve a $.25 increase for 

all lunches for the 2017-2018 school year. This will set the new lunch prices at $2.20 for Elementary 

Students, $2.40 for Middle School Students and $2.75 for High School Students.   

 

E. Chamber and Sons – Repair of Gymnasium Floor – North Brandywine Middle School 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  That the Board of School Directors approves the proposal from 

Chambers and Sons to repair and refinish the North Brandywine gym floor in the amount of 

$28,890.00.  This proposal was forwarded to our insurance carrier for reimbursement minus the 

deductible.  (Enclosure) 

 

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 

 
 



Operations Committee Agenda 

September 12, 2017 

Page #2 

 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT __________ 

 

 

 
Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 and on the District website. 

Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary. 






















































































































































